08/10/16 WebEx
SEWP V Overview /In-Depth Session


Questions related to today’s presentation…

Answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar, along with the presentation slides, will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Does SEWP require 30 day deliveries on all buys? 
A: SEWP does not require a 30 day delivery. This is a question that the Contract Holder can answer, once they have received your order from SEWP.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Did I understand correctly that BPAs are permitted on SEWP?  Is there a 'preference' for Multiple award BPAs over single award BPAs similar to FAR 8.4 for FSS?
A: Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs) are not allowed on NASA SEWP. 
SEWP does not have a structure available that is identical to Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs). However, SEWP has the ability to be used for Delivery Orders with Options (DOWOs) and along with the Fair Opportunity procedures in FAR Part 16.505(b), some of the functionality related to Blanket Purchase Agreements can be applied to the SEWP process. This functionality is as follows:
If an Agency has a requirement to purchase a set of known in-scope products/solutions, a Request for Quote (RFQ) can be submitted using the Fair Opportunity guidelines to one or more SEWP Contract Groups.
· The Agency may award one or more Delivery Orders based on the quotes received. The initial base Delivery Order would establish the products/solutions and pricing for those items. The maximum time for the existence of this order and any instructions for exercising options per the original quote and initial Delivery Order should be noted in the initial order. The base and option years shall not exceed 5 years in duration.
· Agency officials may then follow the procedures as stated in the base Delivery Order to place orders against the initial quote.
· Any substantive change to the initial quote and subsequent base Delivery Order, such as increasing the scope of products/solutions quoted, would require a renewed quoting and ordering cycle including issuing a new RFQ following Fair Opportunity procedures.
· The actual usage and set-up of the base Delivery Order is the Issuing Contracting Officer's responsibility. Typically, the base order is set up with an initial Delivery Order listing the products/solutions and prices. Subsequent Delivery Orders are issued options as modifications against the base order.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
[bookmark: _GoBack]Q: Recently Supreme Court issued a ruling that basically requires solicitation to Veterans first for all contracts.  This reportedly includes FSS and Blanket purchase agreements.  Would this also apply to NASA SEWP so that we must solicit from SDVOSB – Group B?
A: The recent Supreme Court ruling pertains to the Veteran’s Administration only. For all orders/contracts placed by the VA, regardless of which contract vehicle they utilize, the requirement is to solicit Veterans as a priority.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: So is Groups B, C & D only for services and Group A for supplies? 
A: SEWP is divided into 5 Groups of contracts. Groups A, B (1), B (2), C and D were awarded through a competitive process. Group A was a full and open competition and consists primarily of large and small OEM’s/manufacturers. Groups B, C, and D consists primarily of Value Added Resellers. Group B (1) was a small business set-aside competition for HUB Zone businesses. Group B (2) was a small business set-aside for Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Businesses (SDVOSB). Group C was a small business set-aside for Small Businesses. Group D was a full and open competition and consists of both small and large businesses. 
Note that each competed group has the same scope which provides overlap among all contracts and groups.

________________________________________________________________


Thank You for attending our WebEx and for your interest in SEWP!

